FILED 11/2/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 05930-2023

Dorothy Menasco FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2023 12:04 PM

To: Major Thompson

Cc: Hiep Nguyen; Amber Norris

Subject: RE: 20230019 - TECO Storm Docket Title

Hi Major,

Per your request below, the docket title has been updated to reflect “2018-2022.”

Thank you,
Dorothy

From: Major Thompson <MThompso@psc.state.fl.us>

Sent: Thursday, November 02, 2023 11:31 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco <DMenasco@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Cc: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@ psc.state.fl.us>; Amber Norris <amnorris@psc.state.fl.us>
Subject: 20230019 - TECO Storm Docket Title

Good morning.
Please update the docket title from:

Petition for recovery of costs associated with named tropical systems during the 2019-2022 hurricane seasons
and replenishment of storm reserve, by Tampa Electric Company.

to:

Petition for recovery of costs associated with named tropical systems during the 2018-2022 hurricane seasons
and replenishment of storm reserve, by Tampa Electric Company.

The original petition was mislabeled as “2019” instead of “2018.” However, the original petition includes requests
related to 2018 and the company has corrected the title in subsequent filings. Please update the docket title to match.
Thank you.

Respectfully,

Major Thompson

Senior Attorney

Public Service Commission
(850) 413-6076





